N8442H

1981 Piper PA-32-301

FAA Form

337s

MSN: 32-8106098

Prepared by the WorIdWlde aviation specialists at RidgeAire, Inc.




Form Approved [Electronic Tracking Number
e OMB No.2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 272812011
U.§. Department For FAA Use Only
of Tramaportanon {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law {49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).
Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
i“. Alrcraft /Ug‘/‘/Z// 321?/060?{
Make Model Series
PA 52- 30/  Piper H32- 30/
Narme (As shown on registration cartificate) Address (As shown on registration centificate) _
2. Owner '4 m / address 1o/ fogrop  2d ste 150
- Z City L g”ff:,f,f tate 1«
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Modei Serial No.
X AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) 32-5/0605%
I POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
. pm— Type
APPLIANCE
. Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name 7 4omes . I erguwon Aer . € TxTus. Certificated Machanic Manufacturer
address Yy Puiabor RA  ste 150 Foreign Certificaled Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Lf ”j i &_g—y\- State (L,/ Certificated Repair Station - /
Zip S Country _ (A58 Certificated Maintenance Organization 302057

D. )certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordarice with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

information furnished herein is true and correct to

the best of my knowledgg,l

Extended range fuel per D
14 CFR Pat 43 App. B

o~/ - 207

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

7.

Approval

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,'the unit ideMtem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
BY E,wfm ndards Manufacturér Maintenance Organization Sf,’:;’,?,,ﬁ:,‘:‘;",";’,;’(:“"‘a“
FAA Desighee Repair Station 7‘ Inspection Authorization Other (Specy)
Centificate or Designation No. Signature, thorized Individual
302055y il -/ - Z& ~TAomas A. ferc womn

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shafl be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with aff previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requiremeints.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Idertify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NEGYY2 H Yy—/— 2007

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Aircraft Total Time

Installed the Door Steward door assist gas spring modification in accordance with STC# SA01120SE,
instructions MVA-B40C 10M&O, on cabin and/or baggage door(s). Weight change negligble. Item added to
the aircraft equipment list.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS

The are NO MANDATORY replacement items, structural inspection intervals or related structural inspection
procedures.

ATA Chapter 05 Time Limits/Maintenance Checks

05-00 General

The Dovr Stewand ™ installation should be inspected during scheduled
airframe periodic inspections that cover the door and door frame areas.

05-20 Scheduled Maintenance
Inspection of the installation will consist of the following:
1. Security of attachment of both airframe and door brackets to the
associated structure.
2. Security of the gas spring attachment to their associated brackets.
3. Security of the rod end to the airframe bracket and ball stud to the
door bracket.
4. Smooth operation of the gas spring. Inspect for evidence of end

seal leakage or loss of gas spring pressure.

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number
@ Exp: 53172018
USD MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
:fmm:nn {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration

such violation. (48 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all enfries. See Tittle 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and dispasition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationaiity and Registration Mark Senial No.
N8442H 32-8106098
“ R pBIPER " ¥PA32-301 | 31
Name (As shown on registration cerﬁwte) Address (As shown on registration wﬁ%m}
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.0mmer  |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC o —
2Zip 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 K] |ARFRAME PIPER (As described in ltem 1 above) 328106088
D D POWERPLANT]
O (] |PROPELLER
Type
. [] [APPuANCE acraciare
8. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  RICHARD CHAMPUT x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic j Manufacturer
Address 4731 SUMMIT DR, Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Cty ML BROOK State AL Certificated Repair Station
2ip 36054 Counry _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 332 1 294

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have heen made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and corect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D '
ik [ G~ 13 - 20/ L

7. Approval for Retum to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
EAppmved ['_'_]Rejeded

FAA Flit. Standards . [ Persons Approved by Canadi
Inspecior n Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dapam;em of.rm;wﬂ ian
BY : — Other (Speci)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | tnspection Authorization
Certificate or Signatui e orizeq Individual
B [ TOATT e ik
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, atfach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Flap Hinge Fairing STC # SA1195GL Kit In accordance with Knots 2u Ltd., Installation and
Maintenance Manual Issued October 15, 1988, Revision D Issued February
10, 2010.

Instruction for Continued Airworthiness contained in Manual No. 32HF-M Section 10.0 Issue date
October 15, 1988, Revision D Issued February 10, 2010.

Weight and Balance Changes

Weight Arm Station

6 Fairings and Hardware 1.2 lbs 133
Weight and balance adjusted accordingly in aircraft records.

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



Q@
US Degpartment
of Transportation

Fedoral Aviation
Adminigtration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020
Exp: 5/31/2018

Electronic Tracking Number

or FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N8442H 32-8106098
" BIPER “PA32-301 |31
Name (As shown on registration cerﬁcate) Address (As shown on registration oerti?cate)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.omer  |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC o Ensacon -
Zip 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] ] |ARFRAME PIPER (As described in ltem 1 above) 328106098
D D POWERPLANT]
| [] |PROPELLER
[Type
D D APPLIANCE laoiaiorer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Nama  RICHARD CHAMPUT x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Address _4731 SuMMIT DR Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Cettificate No.
Cty  MILLBROOK state AL Cerlificated Repair Station
Zp 36054 Country  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3321 294

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel SlgnalumlDate of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D /

OG- 3 -2V&

7. Approval for Retum to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is BApproved DReiected
o :;M Fit. rs‘a"da"’s Manufacturer Maintenance Organization mwam
Other (Specify,

FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization § )
Certificate or Sign: ate of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 3440120 /}b%‘-:w '

] 1. o/ 11[ S0oib
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entersd in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheefs. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work complsted.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed flapffuselage and stabilator gap seals in accordance with Knots 2U Ltd. STC No.
Aileron gap seal not installed at this time.
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness are contained in Manual No. 32FGS-M Section 10 under

Maintenance / Instructions for Continued Airworthiness.

Weight and balance changes:

Weight Arm Sta.
flap gap seal 1.01bs 129
flap / fuselage seal .014 129
stabilator gap seal .042 301

Aircraft weight and balance adjusted accordingly in aircraft logs.

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

SA1521GL issued September 06,1990 Rev. F issued February 5, 2010 and Manua! No. 32FGS-M.

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2




Qe

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or‘Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form_This_report is required by law (48 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a};’ T

Nationality and Re lstratlon Mark Serial No.
M ¢l . 724-8)9¢0 78
1. Aircraft = -
Make : Model ) Series
P|peg_ 0%)31 ”30)
Name (As shown -/ registra'  certificate) Address (AS“~own on registration certificate)
o , address [ 794" Detrropit BLVD.
2. Owner ' : cty  PopsHool e state &2
nkﬁ Vl_!§ l‘COU_gT’d‘){ij'l 0;’] Zip &j—?? ‘L} Country b{%
3.For FAA UgseOnly =~ '
L 3
4. Type 5. Unit Identifi.  n ; .
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
O ] |POwWERPLANT]
i
L] ]  |PROPELLER .s
Type )
D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name J{VChes w U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
Address L}7? ) Supmer  Dr. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty MbreoolL sate Q[ Certificated Repair Station
z ALO05Y Coumy (A 5/9 Certificated Maintenance Organization 2 ? //L ) Qv ? y

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

L]

Signature/Date of Authorized individual

Rdd. Chpt

©F-713-300¢.

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

Jr%0 (0.0

Signaturefl§ate of Authorized Individual
_ T Dows

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is pproved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . A~ Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY "~ . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station / Inspection Authorization
Certificate or

a3 ik

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NB442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Tank Fair Wing Smoothing kit STC SA1486S0O onto Piper PA- 32-301 S/N 32-8106098 In
Accordance with Laminar Flow Systems Inc. drawing SW1000 and SW2000.

Negligible Weight Change

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



R

US Department
of Trangportation
Federa) Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020
Exp: 5/31/2018

Electronic Tracking Number

or FAA Uso Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Titlie 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N8442H 32-8106098
F e pIPER “PA32:301 | 31
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cemj‘-ﬁcate)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.0mmer |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC o e —
zip 22534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alieration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D E AIRFRAME PIPER (As described in item 1 above) 32-8106098
D E] POWERPLANT]
O [J |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE r‘m Tacures
6. 'CLonfommyﬁsllatemm
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  RICHARD CHAMPUT x | U.S. Centficated Mechanic | Manutacturer
Address 4731 ST DR Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Cettificate No.
cty MILL BROOK Stan AL Certificated Repair Station
Zp 36054 courtry _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3321294

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein Is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

0

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

913 ~301l

7. Approval for Retumn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in tem 5§ was inspected .in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Eﬁppmved D Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards . L Persons Approved by Canadian
in . Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY ' - - Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signatul e of, orized Individual

Designation No. 3440120 m o I 3 [ ijo

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED MAIN LANDING GEAR LEFT AND RIGHT HAND FAIRINGS PER PIPER PA-32-301
MAINTENANCE MANUAL 32-81-00.

INSTALLED LAMINAR FLOW SYSTEMS SPEED PANTS KIT ON MAIN LANDING GEAR PER
LFS-4000 INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS. APPROVAL DATED AUGUST 13, 2014.
SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE NUMBER SA01143W! DATED MARCH 12, 2003
REISSUE.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS, WEIGHT AND BALANCE DIRECTION
ARE INCLUDED IN LFS-4000 DATED AUGUST 13, 2014.

MAIN WHEEL FAIRINGS (REMOVED) 17.0 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

LEFT MAIN WHEEL SPEEDPANT 5.0 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

RIGHT MAIN WHEEL SPEEDPANT 5.8 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

HARDWARE FOR INSTALLATION OF WHEEL PANTS 3.2LBS ARM STA. 113.60

AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS.

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



OMB No. 2120-0020 |Ejectranic Tracking Number

Exp: 5/31/2018
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAR Use Onfy
of Transportaion {Airframe, Powerplant, Propslier, or Appliance)
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type alt entries. See Titte 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Naﬁonaﬁy and Registration Mark Serial No.
IN8442H 32-8106098
“ P bIPER “BA32-301 | 31
Name (As shown on registration oeftifwte) Address (As shown on registration ceﬁcale)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.omer |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC . PensacomA ——
Zp 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only —
4. Type 5. Unlt ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
n ] |ARFRAME PIPER (As described in ltem 1 above) 328106038
D D POWERPLANT]
| ] |PROPELLER
ype
D D APPLIANCE NanoTactaer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  RICHARD CHAMPUT x| U.S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Address 4731 SUMMITOR Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciy MiLL BROOK sute AL Certificated Repair Station
Zp 36054 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 332 1 294

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/ate of Authorized indvidual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D W
App. B - o9~ L3 ~28/4
7. Approval for Retum to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is DApproved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . g Persons Approved by Canadian
inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) — Other (Specity)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signatuge/Date of-Authorized Individual
Designation No. 3440120 \ .
Bl : - ors]sok
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Piper PA-32 Wing Root Fairings (Left and Right) per Installation and Maintenance Manual
32WR-M Rev. E dated 2/5/10. STC No. SA1217GL amended March 29, 2010.

Maintenance / instruction for Continued Airworthiness contained in Manual No. 32WR-M Rev. E
dated 2/5/10. .

Weight and Balance Changes

Weight Arm Station
Wing Root Fairings and Hardware 1.1 lbs 67.8

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



OMBE No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number
@ Exp: 5/31/2018

US Doporbmest MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
gﬁmmwm (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)
min jon

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this foom. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Senial No.
- L:awzH 32-8106098
" e BIPER ™ pA-32-301 | 32
Nome (As Shown o rogistration Corcats) Address (As shown on registration certificats)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
" Zp 326 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
§ .
A
g
= )
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 [ |ARerame PIPER (As described in ftem 1 above) 32-8106088
0 [] |PowErPLANT]
O [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE MarTadrer
6. Co¥ormity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address .. : B. kind of Agency
Nare  RICHARD CHAPUT x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | manutacturer
Address _$731 SUMMIT DR . Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
chy MILL BROOK sue AL Certificated Repair Station
Zp 36054 Courry USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3321294

D. | certify that the repair andlorélteraﬁon made to the unit(s) identifted in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto ~
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fue Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D /
App. B

” | 0‘?/13/2&16

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons be['&\";, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviatiocn Administration and is EAppmved E]Rejected .
FAA Fit. Standards T . o Persons Approved by Canadian
o In . Manuf_acw;i Mg:ntenance Organizaticn Department of Transport
- o e Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X |- Inspection Authorization ) )
Certificate or Sign ate orized Individual
Designation No. 3440120 . I l
. ) a/is{>vbk
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomptlished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
NB442H 91102018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLATION OF VORTEX GENERATORS ON THE WINGS AND VERTICAL TAIL SURFACES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH DRAWING PACKAGE MA2188 REVISION A, DATED OCTOBER 26,
2009, AND INSTALLATION MANUAL MA 2189, REVISION B, DATED OCTOBER 26, 2009, PER
STC # SA01266SE.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS OF MICRO VORTEX GENERATORS,
SEE MICRODYNAMICS DOCUMENT MA0666, REVISION B.

NEGLIGILBLE WEIGHT CHANGE

END

DAdditionaI Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



)
fd
U.S Department of

Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, PowerPoint, Propeller, or Appliance)

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
QOMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office ldentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resutt in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
Piper Pa-32-301
1. Aircraft - - ” - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
32-8106098 N8442H
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration ceniﬁcaie)
2. Owner Chavers Construction Inc. 1795 Detroit Blvd
Pensacola FL 32534
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
FLIGHT CONTROL SERVICES [ |U.S. Certificated Mechanic
5550 N AIRPORT RD [0 |Foreign Certificated Mechanic
MILTON, FL 32583 X | Certificated Repair Station CRS OFHR414L
[ {Manufacturer

.. D. lceriify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

August 10, 2017

Signature of Authori, dividu
DAN FRENCH @~ X ~

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
FAA FlIt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY - - -
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
X Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized individyal
August 10, 2017 : Designation No.
OFHR414L
# A

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

creessnsveennnnns AVIONICS INSTALLATION (PAGE 1 OF 1)uueeeeeeeeeeensorennnns

THE FOLLOWING IS A DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS INSTALLED IN THE AIRCRAFT LISTED ON BLOCK 1. ALL WORK CONFORMS TO ACCEPTABLE
METHODS USING PREVIOUSLY APPROVED DATA PROVIDED BY THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION, AND THE MANUFACTURER.

APPAERO ESG MODE S/ADS-B OUT TRANSPONDER UNDER APPAERO ESG STC SA04112CH USING MANUFACTURER’S
INSTALLATION MANUAL #600840-000032 REV 1.4 06/22/2016.

ITEMS REMOVED: KT-76A MODE A/C TRANSPONDER. NO OTHER CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE NOR HAS THERE BEEN ANY
DEVIATION TO STC.

1. INSTALLATION 1090ES

INSTALLATION WAS ACCOMPLISHED USING APPAERO TECH DATA INCLUDING INSTALL MANUAL #600840-000032 REV 1.4
06/22/2016. ESG INSTALLED SECURELY IN RADIO STACK REPLACING EXISTING TRANSPONDER AND ACCESSIBLE BY FLIGHT
CREW USING MATERIALS SUPPLIED AS A KIT BY THE MANUFACTURER. INTERFACED ESG TO EXISTING MODE C ENCODER,
ANTENNA AND DC POWER SOURCE THIS INSTALLATION IS A FOLLOW ON TO STC NO. SA04112CH. THE INSTALLED ADS-B
OUT SYSTEM WAS SHOWN TO MEET THE EQUIPMENT PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS OF 14 CFR PART 91.227.

s B : [ S e - . .

2. INSPECTION o : : .

THIS EQUIPMENT GROUND TESTED IN AIRCRAFT, AND FOUND NOT TO BE A SOURCE OF OBJECTIONABLE
ELECTROMAGNETIC INTERFERENCE. FUNCTION TESTING CONFIRMS PROPER AND SAFE OPERATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS. SAFETY OF MOUNTING AND CLEARANCE FROM ALL MOVABLE CONTROL LINKAGES
AND CABLES OF THIS EQUIPMENT AND WIRING INTERFACE WERE FOUND TO CONFORM WITH THE AIRFRAME
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS AND SA04112CH. A SURVEY OF THIS AIRCRAFT'S ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION
CAPABILITY SHOWS SYSTEM DEMAND WILL NOT EXCEED 70% OF RATED OUTPUT. (PART 23.1351).

3. APPROVAL
AS PER STC: THE APPROVAL BASIS IS BY FOLLOW ON STC DATE ISSUED 07/07/2016. REFERENCE SA04112CH. THIS
INSTALLATION IS IAW APPAERO INSTALLATION MANUAL #600840-000032 REV 1.5 09/22/2016 (THE MOST CURRENT).

4. RETURN TO SERVICE

A TEST FLIGHT WAS PERFORMED ON 08/10/2017 AND THE ESG OPERATED AS SPECIFIED. THE APPAERO ESG ICA PART
NUMBER #600845-000025 REV 1.2 06/22/2016 WAS COMPLETED ON THIS DATE AND INSERTED INTO MAINTENANCE RECORDS,
INCLUDING WORKSHEETS, DIAGRAMS AND CONFIGURATION. THE APPROVED APPAERO ESG APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL
SUPPLEMENT WAS COMPLETED ON THIS DATE AND INSTALLED IN AIRCRAFT.

AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE HAS BEEN RECOMPUTED AND ENTERED AS A PERMANENT RECORD IN THE PROPER

SECTION OF THE FLIGHT MANUAL. THE EQUIPMENT LIST HAS BEEN UPDATED IN THE STYLE FOR THIS AIRFRAME. A
LOGBOOK ENTRY HAS BEEN MADE. AIRCRAFT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RETURN TO SERVICE. -

& Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171
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OMB No. 2120-0020 |Fjectronic Tracking Number
" Exp: 5/31/2018
oo MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION e FAR U B
of T i i i
of Transpartation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
National-i'ty and Registration Mark Senal No.
N8442H 32-8106098
™ pIPER “¥DA32-301 |31
Name (As shown on registration oertiTicate) Address (As shown on registration oem'ﬁcate)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.owner |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC . oo —
Zip 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
O ] |ARFRAME PIPER (As described in ltem 1 above) 32:81060%8
D D POWERPLANT]
O [C] |PROPELLER
Type
L—_] D APPLIANCE aoacorer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  RICHARD CHAMPUT x| U.S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address _4731 SUMMIT OR. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Chy MILL BROOK state AL Certificated Repair Station
Zp 36054 Courry USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 332 1 294
D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D
App. B 8 OG~13 ~20/L
7. Approval for Retum to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E]Appmved DRejected
FAA Fit. Standards . - Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY - - Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | tnspection Authorization
Certificate or Signatu e uthorizeq Individual
Designation No. 3440120 /m °1 / = ) m lto
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Flap Hinge Fairing STC # SA1195GL Kit In accordance with Knots 2u Ltd., Installation and
Maintenance Manual Issued October 15, 1988, Revision D Issued February
10, 2010.

Instruction for Continued Airworthiness contained in Manual No. 32HF-M Section 10.0 Issue date
October 15, 1988, Revision D Issued February 10, 2010.

Weight and Balance Changes

Weight Arm Station

6 Fairings and Hardware 1.21bs 133
Weight and balance adjusted accordingly in aircraft records.

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number
@ Exp: 5/31/2018
US Depa MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ‘or FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
Naﬁonaﬁy and -R;gistration Mark Serial No.
N8442H 32-8106098
T e PIPER BA32-301 | 31
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.omer |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC o oo —
Zip 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 ] |ARFRAME PIPER (As described in Item 1 above) 328106098
D D POWERPLANT]
[ [C] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE iaadore
6. Conformity Statemnent
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Nams RICHARD CHAMPUT X U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address 4731 SUMIT DR Fareign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy MILL BROOK smte AL Certificated Repair Station
zZp 36054 Country _USA Gertificated Maintenance Organization 3321294
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 L__l .
App. B W O 7 -/ 3RV
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E]Approved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . i Persans Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) - Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signa ate of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 3440120 /‘JBOV—'\/ [ [ '
. 1. a[1X/>01k
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
NB442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed flap/fuselage and stabilator gap seals in accordance with Knots 2U Ltd. STC No.
SA15621GL issued September 06,1990 Rev. F issued February 5, 2010 and Manual No. 32FGS-M.

Aileron gap seal not installed at this time.
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness are contained in Manual No. 32FGS-M Section 10 under

Maintenance / Instructions for Continued Airworthiness.

Weight and balance changes:

Weight Arm Sta.
flap gap seal 1.0 lbs 129
flap / fuselage seal .014 129
stabilator gap seal .042 301

Aircraft weight and balance adjusted accordingly in aircraft logs.

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



e OMB No. 2120-0020 | Ejectronic Tracking Number
,@ Exp: 5/31/2018
US Department ] MAJ|°:R REPAIR I;ND ALTERATION' For FAA Use Only
of T i :
of Transpartation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
L:IBMZH l 32-8106098
™ pipER “bA32:301 |31
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.0mer |[CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC o oo p——
2ip 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
O ] |ARFRaME PIPER (As described in tem 1 above) 32810608
[:_] D POWERPLANT]
] ] [PproPELLER
Type
D l:] APPLIANCE NarTacorer
8. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  RICHARD CHAMPUT x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 4731 SUMMIT OR. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Cettificate No.
Cty  MILLBROOK state AL Certificated Repair Station
zZp 36054 Country _YSA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3321 294
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 0 .
App.B c9-13 ~301(
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E]Appmved [“]Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . _— Persons Approved by Canadian
n ; Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY : i ] Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signaturg/Qate of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 3440120 % D . o\ I 13 [ 2V
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
NB442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED MAIN LANDING GEAR LEFT AND RIGHT HAND FAIRINGS PER PIPER PA-32-301
MAINTENANCE MANUAL 32-81-00.

INSTALLED LAMINAR FLOW SYSTEMS SPEED PANTS KIT ON MAIN LANDING GEAR PER
LFS-4000 INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS. APPROVAL DATED AUGUST 13, 2014.
SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE NUMBER SA01143WI DATED MARCH 12, 2003
REISSUE.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS, WEIGHT AND BALANCE DIRECTION
ARE INCLUDED IN LFS-4000 DATED AUGUST 13, 2014.

MAIN WHEEL FAIRINGS (REMOVED) 17.0 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

LEFT MAIN WHEEL SPEEDPANT 5.0 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

RIGHT MAIN WHEEL SPEEDPANT 5.8 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

HARDWARE FOR INSTALLATION OF WHEEL PANTS 3.2 LBS ARM STA. 113.60

AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS.

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



OMB No. 2120-0020 | Electranic Tracking Number
fl Exp: 5/31/2018
s D:: MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
f T j i i
of Tranagortaion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resutt in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
I'thIationaii'tLy and Registration Mark Sernial No.
N8442H 32-8106098
F R BIPER “PA32:301 |31
Name (As shown on registration oeﬁi-ﬁcate) Address (As shown on registration oerﬁﬁcate)
Address 1795 DETROIT BLVD
2.omer |CHAVERS CONSTRUCTION INC o Pocoms —
Zip 32534 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0] k] |ARFRAME PIPER (As described in Item 1 above) 328106058
D D POWERPLANT]
] (71 |PrOPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Iiaoaciorer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  RICHARD CHAMPUT x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
Address 4731 SUMMIT OR. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  MILLBROOK State AL Certificated Repair Station
Zp 36054 Courtry  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3321294
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 O C/QM{
App. B 0{"’ ',8 /%/ﬂ
7. Approval for Retum to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is DApproved [:]Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards . . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) — Giher (Speci)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signatuge/Date of-Authorized Individual
Designation No. 3440120 \ o l ’
ot : ' s a0l

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Piper PA-32 Wing Root Fairings (Left and Right) per Installation and Maintenance Manual
32WR-M Rev. E dated 2/5/10. STC No. SA1217GL amended March 29, 2010.

Maintenance / Instruction for Continued Airworthiness contained in Manual No. 32WR-M Rev. E
dated 2/5/10.

Weight and Balance Changes

Weight Arm Station
Wing Root Fairings and Hardware 1.1lbs 67.8

End

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



Qe

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereaf) for
instructions and disposition of this form 1 Thl° report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a;” -

Nationality and Re lstratlon Mark Serial No.
ET Y 34-8) 960 78
1-Aircraft  \goie ] Model 2-22.-3 Series
Plpe\_L;_, H-3A-30)
Name (As shoivr v registra*  zertificate) Address (AS™.own on registration certificate)
4 /,'9’ address [ 795 Devypit BLUD.
2. Qwner " o ' } cy Popsgosle L2 state £2
M k\cl V% . COU_%"J'A{ C'& { 0)1 Zip 3;5‘3 L} Country H S /J
: ’ 3.ForFAAUseOnly =~ '
L}
- = v
4. Type 5. Unit identifi. n ) %, -
Repair | Alteration Unit Make ‘ Model *  Serial No.
] ] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT|
LU ]  |PrOPELLER ol
“ .
=, Type @
E D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Y Chearv' D C hapu T U. S. Certificated Mechanic TManufacturer
T
Address Hl? } Su rmE€Y D Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy M lbrpota sae [ Certificated Repair Station
Zip 3 {05Y counmy LA S3 Certificated Maintenance Organization Z? l ) 9\, 9 y

D. [certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14.CFR Part 43
App. B

L

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Bridid. Chpr

OG-]3-200¢.

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

44090

Signaturg/Date of Authorized Individual

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E:Approved [ ] Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards - o Persons Approved by Canadian
v Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
B < . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Centificate or

VYRRV

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
9/10/2016

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets.
NB442H

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Tank Fair Wing Smoothing kit STC SA1486S0 onto Piper PA- 32-301 S/N 32-8106098 In
Accordance with Laminar Flow Systems Inc. drawing SW1000 and SW2000.

Consult Piper Maintenance Manual for continued Air Worthiness PA-32-301 Chapter 4

Negligible Weight Change

End

DAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N8442H 9/10/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLATION OF VORTEX GENERATORS ON THE WINGS AND VERTICAL TAIL SURFACES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH DRAWING PACKAGE MA2188 REVISION A, DATED OCTOBER 26,
2009, AND INSTALLATION MANUAL MA 2189, REVISION B, DATED OCTOBER 26, 2009, PER
STC # SA01266SE.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS OF MICRO VORTEX GENERATORS,
SEE MICRODYNAMICS DOCUMENT MA0666, REVISION B.

NEGLIGILBLE WEIGHT CHANGE

END

DAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



. Form Approved Electronic Tracking Nfjmber
‘ @ ' OMB No.2120-0020
| - . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 11/30/2007
| U.S. Department Airf P lant. P It Appli For FAA Use Only
| of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Faderal Aviation '
Administration
| !NSTRl}CTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
; instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
| each such violation (49 U.S.C. 46301(a)).
j Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No..
| 1. Aircraft N8442H 32-8106098
| Make Model Series
PIPER ) PA32-301
o Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner THOMAS HARDMAN LLC Address 2933 POINTE DR
| City GAINESVILLE State GA
Zip 30506 Country USA
\ 3. For FAA Use Only
; 4. Type 5. Unit Identification
\ Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  DAYTONA AIRCRAFT SERVICES U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 561 PEARL HARBOR DR Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City DAYTONA BEACH State FL X | Certificated Repair Station DYTR262K
Zip 32114 ~ Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on th'e, reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requiremgnts of Part 43 of thg’U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correctto the brensegof my knoyléd
Extended range fuel per Signature/Date of l&thonzed ividual
14 CFR Part 43 App. B - JULY 9, 2009
7. Approval for Return To Service
) Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is /] APPROVED REJECTED o
FAAFIt. Standard L P ed by Canadi
8Y Inspecttor bl B Manufacturer Maintenance Organization D:?:Sm?nm T,a:spzza an
. . A oth Specif,
FAA Designee X | Repair Station }spectlon ﬁutryt{atlon ther  (Specify)
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Dateff Authorizeg
_JuLy 92009 ___________

"FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished"

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and mglstratlon mark and date work completed )

N8442H

JULY 9, 2009

Nationality and Registration Mark

Date

INSTALLED ROSEN SUNVISOR iN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA APPROVED ROSEN DRAWING LIST # RPL-00DL, REV C DATED

MARCH 3, 2005 AND STC SA00072SE. NO CHANGE IN WEIGHT AND BALANCE.

*** NOTHING FOLLOWS

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Finlteh Sttes of Artwrten

| 'an%mm'ﬂmdé\mamwm
Nnber SAQoonsE .

 TRis cortifivats, iasued to Rosen Sunvisor Systems, LLC

86365 College View Road
Eugene, OR 97405

WMMWMM%WJW of Fay * ofthe * -%aé&wu
Oripinal Product—Fppo Cortiftoats Number: *See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)

Mk No. SA00072SE for a list of approved aircraft
: Model. models and applicable airworthiness regulations.

Qa?m ?l[% I %gﬂ %’Iaz‘ya- Cockpit sunvisor installation in accordance with FAA approved Rosen
Drawing List umber;g;F-oo L, Revision C, dated March 3, 2005, or later FAA approved revision.

- Lmitations and Bonditions- The approval of this change in type design applies to only those Piper Models listed on

FAA AML No. SA00072SE with the following exception. This STC is not valid for Piper PA-28-161 serial number (S/N)

© 2816110 through 2816119 and after S/N 2842000. This STC is not valid for Piper PA-28-181 S/N 2890206 through

2890231 and after S/N 2843000. This approval should not be extended to other aircraft of this model on which other
previously approved modifications are incorporated unless it is determined that the interrelaticnships between this
change and any other previously approved modifications will introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that
aircraft. A copy of this certificate, AML SAO0072SE, and FAA approved Rosen Drawing List Number RPFD-00DL,

Revision C, or later FAA approved revision, shall be maintained as part of the permanent records of the modified
aircraft. -

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other
person written evidence of that permission.

mewa&MnMamaW@meymyWM
dninistonnts

Date of applioation:  February 1, 1884 Diste reissued-  March 24, 2003
Dats of issuancs:  AprilB, 1994 Dists amended-  June 2, 2005

By dircotion of ths Sebninistrator

[ (Signature)

Acting Manager, Seattie Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)
Any éfteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not axceoding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred In accordance with FAR 21.47.

FAA FORM 8110-2{10-88)



FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) SA00072SE

INSTALLATION OF ROSEN SUNVISOR SYSTEMS C

FOR

OCKPIT SUN VISOR

ISSUE DATE: April 4, 1994

ITEM | AIRPLANE AIRPLANE TYPE CERTIFICATION FAA APPROVED DRAWING AML
MAKE MODEL CERTIFICATE BASIS FOR LIST AMENDED
NUMBER ALTERATION
NUMBER REVISION NO. DATE
L AND DATE
1. Piper PA-44-180, PA-44-180T A19SO FAR 23 RPF-00DL, 3/3/05 4/14/05
: Revision C
2. Piper PA-28-140, PA-28-150, 2A13 CAR 3 RPF-00DL, 3/3/05 4/14/05
PA-28-151, PA-28-160, : Revision C
PA-28-161, PA-28-180,
PA-28-235, PA-285-160,
PA-28S-180, PA-28R-180,
PA-28-181, PA-28R-~200,
PA-28R-201,
PA-28R-201T,
PA-28RT-201,
PA-28RT-201T,
PA-28-201T, PA-28-236
3. Piper PA-32-260, PA-32-300, A3SO CAR 3 RPF-00DL, 3/3/05 4/14/05
PA-325-300, PA-32R-300, Revision C
PA-32RT-300,
PA-32RT-300T,
PA-32R-301,
PA-32R-301T, PA-32-301,
PA-32-301T ‘
4. Piper PA-34-200, PA-34-200T, A7SO FAR 23 RPF-00DL, 3/3/05 4/14/05
PA-34-220T Revision C
FAA APPROVED: M@@m«
Acting Manageér, Seattle Aircraft
Certification Office

REISSUED: April 14, 2005:June 2, 2005
AMENDED: April 14, 2005

Page 1 of 1




Form Approved OMB
: NO.2120-0020
U.S. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
Of Transportation H H
Federal (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Offics Iaentcation
Aviation

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and disposition of this
form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section
9801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1.  Aircraft Make PIPER Model PA-32-301
Serial No.b 32-8106098 Nationality and Registration Mark
N8442H
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Thomas F Hardman LLC.
2933 Pionte Dr..
Gainsville, Georgia 30506 1765

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANC
. E Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
D & D AVIONICS SERVICES, INC. [ ] s Gerificated Mechanic DXDR595X
2725A HERBERT SMART AIRPORT RD. [:] Foreign Certificated Mechanic Radio Class I, II, and lll
MACON, GA. 31217 o . . Limited Airframe
. & Certificated Repair Station Limited Instrument
D Manufacturer N

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regfilations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized hdividu

April 1, 2 J
pril 1, 2008 Daniel Smith /

7. Approval for RetuMnce

-Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED D REJECTED

D TAA Fit. Standards D Manufacturer D Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY nspector

. . . Person Approved b nsport

D FAA Designee @ Repair Station D Canada f‘\)i‘:wgnh' ys Grozp
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. | Signature of Aut
April 1, 2008

DXDR595X /

'FAAForm 337  (12-88) v (@




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Piper PA-32-301 S/N 32-8106098 Registration N8442H Date: April 1, 2008 Page 1 of 1

Validate that the previous installation of the GNS-430 was installed IAW Garmin instructions and approved via an FAA stamped
field approval document on FAA Form 337 dated June 9, 2006. Verified this aircraft and all interfaced equipment are covered
under STC AML. The unit was removed and upgarded to GNS-430W unit. The existing location of this unit was determined to
meet the field of view requirements without the need of external annunciation. The existing wiring and shielding was inspected
and determined to be IAW the STC AML installation data. The existing GA-56 GPS antenna was removed and replaced with a
GA-35 GPS/WASS antenna using the approved mounting provisions of the previous installation.

A summary of the modification done to the aircraft is as follows.

1. Removed the GA-56 GPS antenna P/N 010-00134-00 and installed a new GA-35 GPS/WASS antenna P/N 013-00235- .
00 S/N 33770 using the provisions left behind from the standard antenna IAW Garmin upgrade manual P/N 190-00357-
06 Rev C and STC number SA01933LA.

2. Removed Garmin GNS-430 P/N 011-00280-10 and installed Garmin GNS-430W P/N 010-01060-40 S/N 97118969,
using the provision left behind from the standard GNS-430 unit. Installation done IAW Garmin upgrade manual P/N
190-00357-06 Rev C and STC number SAO1933LA.

3. The GNS-430W was configured identical to the orginal GNS-430 unit. Each interfaced was checked out IAW Garmin
GNS400W Series Instalation Manual P/N 190-00356-02 section 5. A copy of of the checkout log was completed and
included with the aircraft maintenance records.

4. Removed the aircraft Flight Manual supplement for the GNS-430 and installed a GNS-430 AFMS P/N 190-00356-03,
FAA approved date 11/20/207 into the aircarft flight manual.

5. Updated the aircraft equipment list and Weight and Balance to reflect the new GNS-430W WASS Unit. The current
Electrical Load Analysis remains valid since the new unit draws the same or less current than the original unit.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA)

1.  GNS-430W — Included Garmin Document P/N 190-00356-65, GNS-430W Instructions for Continued Airworthiness in
the aircraft maintenance records.

Note: These supercede ICAW data for the previous installed GNS-430.
, END

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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Federal Aviation RS Dt O

mmmwtypeaﬂentﬂes.SeeFARﬂs FAR43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision the
and disposition of this form. This reportis fequired by law (49U.SQ.1421) Faﬂumtorapodeanresunmcwilpemltynottoexceedmooo N O

for each such vnlanon (Semon 901 Federal Av:ahon Act of 1958)

reof) for “instructions "|° - "o

_FTIPER, T AR 300

1. Atrcraft

32 8\0(.:0‘18

' NaﬁorTafn? and Registrauon Mark

2H

Nane (As shown on mgnstraﬁon cerﬁﬁm(e)

2 6w§er TMOIM'\S F ﬂ' AMP‘M L.LC

Address {As shown on reglstrahon certfﬁcata) B

2933 poIuTE PR

GﬁlMESUtLLE GA aosas;n:.s

. 3. For FAA UseOnly

)

L N

KR L

.| 5. Type

=2 _ 4 Unit ldenﬁflcatlon L g ) c
yrit U mge el T Model - SerialNo. . - | Repar | Afteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ttem 1 above)
—- —[Zo-640—RIGS | RL- So65a¥eAl &
cowereant | =Y eoMING KI&S AL- 065A-46A! _
Mc CAULEY  [B2D3bl 433~ Hulp S8, W2 S
PROPELLER _ M g oD 3-C ool )
Type B ‘
%4
APPUANCE Manufacturer ,';
6. Conformity Statement )
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ‘ C. Certificate No.

JoHA HicGman)
L5 AtRpont Rb- B
Aew A 6A 30263 Menutactrer

1).S. Certificatad Mechanic

L(‘. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Cetificated Repair Station

Ap (786025

D.: lﬁerﬁfy that the repair and/or atteration madehmetm
ammwimmwmmamadmuammwmwmmmmw

it(s) identified hm4abwamddesaibedmtherwetsootanadm\emhemmhavebeenmadsh
smandwredto(hebeﬁofmykmwledge.

Date Sig of Auth Indpdtual
7. Approval fgir Retumn Tp Service ]
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit fdentified in ihem 4was i in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ﬂ,APPROVEJ 0 %
i rmorsw"m Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specily)
BY
i . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee | Repair Staion | canada Aimorthingss Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Sugnature of Authorizeq Individu
. Designation No. . ) :
Y . . St 0\, )
/= A 06b 1764035 | & A,
FAA Form 337 (12.89) - maemsaysm B



NOTICE

: Weight and balance oropemting Ilmitat:on changes shall be entered ifi the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
- compatible with aﬂ previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. .
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Q Form Approved

e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION om8 “‘I’__' 2‘:2f‘:f° —
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) S o
Federal Aviation

e §0-(8/HBRP

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Ac

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypeall entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

t of 1958).

Make PIPER Model PA-32-301
1. Alroralt el 18 6106098 Nationality ang Bejsisgtion Mark
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner F H AVION INC 2120 16TH SOUTH STE 300
“The data identified herein cemplies viith the~apdi INGEAMoruls35205
weeqdireraents—and-is epfrdesEARUsHRnlybove described aircralt, gubjer’

Qiilw ey WA Tr . . N Z i3 }
te genformity inspection by & person a“th%%z%%/
FEB 0 4 1997 HARLEY_ B _PICKETT.
Date Signaturs of FAA Ingpacter
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) XXX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

AMR COMBS-BHM
4243 EASTLAKE BLVD
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35217

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

RADIO CLASS I
II,III BDTR177K

4

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made tothe un
have been made in accordance with the requirements

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date 02-03-97

Signature of Authorized Individual

RICHARD W. CARLEY

v V4

7. Ap

proval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins

pected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 5 APPROVED 03 REJECTED
Other (Specif
rnAsA F':' Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity)
v pector
B 3
ran Designee X [Repai Statin Person Approved by Transport

Date of Approval or Rejection

O2-04-97

Certificate or
Designation No.

EDR2I77 K

Signature of Authorj

TR

d Individual

e W Lt Y

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




B e T A .
1

NOTICE

j ing limitati ] j ] ft record..An alteration must be
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the :‘appropnate‘alrcra | . i
comgpatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ) ] ) ) '
(If mor':a space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and ?ale work completed.)

i

REMOVED THE FOLLING EQUIPMENT:
APOLLO 618

INSTALLED THE FOLLING EQUIPMENT:
BENDIX KING KLN 89B GPS NAV

MD-41 SWITCHING UNIT
BENDIX KING KA92 GPS ANTENNA -

THE APPOLLO SYSTEM WAS REMOVED TO INSTALL A BENDIX KING KLN 89B. EXiISTING
CIRCUIT BREAKER WAS USED FOR THE KLN89B BUT A GPS ANTENNA WAS INSTAfLLED TO
COMPLETE THE SYSTEM INSTALLATION. ALSO ADDITIONAL MD-41 WERE ADDED FOR

ADDITIONAL FEATURES. !
i
!

THE KLN 89B WAS INSTALLED AS AN JFR APPROVED ENROUTE, TERMINAL, AND !
APPROACH NAVIGATION SYSTEM IN THE CENTER CONSOLE RACK. TEST FLIGHT!
ACCOMPLISHED AND CERTIFIED BY JOHN O. HOLLAND. ; .
ALL WIRING USED IS MIL SPEC TEFZEL COATED. ALL EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED N
ACCORDANCE WITH BENDIX KING KLN89B INSTALL MANUAL 006-10522-0001 REV; 1,JUNE
1995, THE SYSTEM WAS FUNCTIONALLY TESTED FOR OPERATION, INTEGRATION AND
INTERFERENCE WITH EXISTING EQUIPMENT AND FOUND SATISFACTORY. FLIGHT
MANUAL SUPPLEMENT IS FAA APPROVED AND A COPY PROVIDED TO THE AIRCRAFT
QWNER/OPERATOR. LOG BOOK ENTRY WAS MADE. WEIGHT AND BALANCE i
RECOMPUTED AND EQUIPMENT LIST WAS REVISED TO REFLECT INSTALLATION. |
A€206-138 WAS USED FOR APPROVED DATA. :
s**;************************************************************************%********

i
1

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached
*U.S.GP0:1994-56

-012/00019
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of rensporiansT ABAMA( AdfERrme, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance;}

O ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

"SO-00keP

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federatl Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
PIPER PA-32-301
I Alreraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
32-8106098
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner F H AVION INC 2120 16TH SOUTH STE 300
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ~o«{AS described in Item 1 above) « ~n
' XXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

2243 EASTLAKE BLVD
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35217

_ | us. Certiticated

, Foreign Certiticated Mechanic

Mechanic

1 Certificated Repair Station

Manutacturer

CRS BDTR177X

have been made in accordance with the requirements

- D. icertify thattherepair and/or alteration made to theun

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

02-2 6-96

2
s@sthj 160 ual

O. ALLEN HUDSON

7. Ap

proval for Raturn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the_unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is XXAPPROVED . O REJECTED
c Other {Specil!
{'n!;,gchI:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization { v)
BY e e
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee >[ Repair Station Canada Alrworthiness

Certificate or

Date of Approval or Rejection
Designation No.

A-26- 96

ﬂ/

FAA Form 337 (12.88)

Crs BOTRY7 7k
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NOTICE U !

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shallbe entered in the aporopriate aircraft record Analte 'ahon mus! be %
compatible with all prewous alreratlons to assure continued conformlty wnh ihe aaol:cable :urwort’wm,ss requ:rersnent.,
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8. Description of Work Accompiished '
(If more space is required, attach add:uonal shen's Iaenuly with a/rcrafl nationali t) and registration mark and date work c.orrple!ed }

[ iz e B T e T ems N s et n
e D L, ! B L P e

[P

******INSTALLATTON QF GEM 610 GRAPHIC F‘NGINL NONJ_TOR*"*"*****K*’-**

THE FOLLOWING COMPONETS WERE TNu;ALLFD
1. 6-EACH INSIGHT INSTRUMENT CYIL.INDER HEAD TEMERATURE PROBES P/N 2852

2. 6-EACH INSIGHT INSTRUMENT EXHAUST GAS TEMERATURE PROBES P/N 2870

3. 6-EACH INSIGHT INSTRUMENT CYLINDER HEAD TEMERATURE HARNESSES

4. 6-EACH INSIGHT INSTRUMENT EXHAUST GAS TEMERATURE HARNESSES

5. 1-EACH DISPLAY P/N 61G-001 AND COMPUTER P,/¥ ¥™200LX. .

THE MODIFICATION TO THE AIRCRAFT WAS PERFORMED Il REFERESCE 10 STC

NUMBER SA157NE; ISSUED 06-04-83 AS AMENDED THRCUGH 10-11-89. NEITH:

MODEL 602 NOR MODEL 603 GRAPHIC ENGINE MONITOR WAS INSTALLED

WHICH REPRESENTS A DEVIATION TO STC NUMBER SA157NE. SEE.THE

ATTACHED LETTER FROM THE NEW YORK AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION OFFICE,

DATED 08-24-93 ' ACCEPTING THE TSO GAGE GEM-610. ALL COMPONETS WERE
INSTALLED, WIRED AND SECURED 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED
WITHIN INSIGHT INSTRUMENT CORPORATION INSTALLATION MANUALS, DWG 8258,
VERSION 2.1 AND DOCUMENT.' NO.. 930320, .REVISION-.1.02. THE.- COMPFONETS, AS
INSTALLED, . COMPLY  WITH THE. REQUIREMENTS ' OF FAR(S) 23 1121, (D). & (<),
'23.1301,AND 23.1309°(a) &'Yb),\l) “& (2). THE ALTERATION ‘WAS, PERFORMED

TN ACCORDANCE-WITH * AC 43.13-1A7 ICHAPTER/I1;"FARAGRAPH 446 ~THROUGH 448,
450,451, 164 THROUGH:456 ,+:514 THROUGH’ STSVAND A 43-13-2K,% CHAPTER 13"

THE AIRCRAFT WEIGHT!-AND 'BALANCE, AND THE: EQUIPMENTULIST WERE AMENDED -

IN ACCORDANCE WITH - AC -43.13-1A, -CHAPTER-, 13;:PARAGRAPHS : 659 THROUGH 663.
ALL INSPECTION RECORDS &ND .OTHER ,DOCUMENTS.., PERTAINING TO THIS MAJOR

ALTERATION ARE 'CON FILE AT RE DAIR ;:TATION BD”‘R""’K U\IDER WORK ORDER: 12245,
hkhhdhhkkdhhkhddird v LTEN D%v“*x*\’k*klw? **r‘k***’x*‘r"‘k}.*7+7E'h]D*k*" kkkkkrhkhkhkhkhk

J

. R!«dditional Sheets Are Attached’ . L yoo

* U.S.GPO:1980-0-568-012/40004
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- Form Approved . K

e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . omB ”"F: i‘::f“’f" —
of tasponanon - - (Airframe, Powerplant 'Propeller, or Appliance) 2 e ony
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INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type allentries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 g/pge{!lx B8, and NC 43.9-1 (ar'subsequent revision thereof) for instructions .

anddisposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U_ 57 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act ot‘T%B); S0
Make ] N . o - Mode! ) -
. K' 0t PIPER o ~ PA-32-301-
- Altera S?{ial N'o._ . Ngtiopa}ity and Registration Mark .~ ; -
32-8106098 ; — - -NB442H R - .
= Name (As shown on registration certificate) - _ | Addresz’ (As shown on registration certificate) -
/ l2.10wner . AVI INC- ) ' 2120 16TH AVE SOUTH STE 300
. . H ON . ¢ :
- . ’ ’ . T BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205 N
. 3. ForFAA Use Only
- . ‘\‘.\
- - AN
! 4. Unit Identificati . N 5. Type. >
Unit ' Ma_ke . . . Model Serial No. . |T Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME . POPPPISU o (AS described in Item 1 above) . XXX
POWERPLANT = ] ’ ’ : . - ' !
PAOPELLER T . ’
. Type -
APPLIANGE : SIES EER e C e
NG Manufacturer - . - R
= B - §.. Conformity Stat t - . I — :
A. Agency's Name arid Address i B. Kind of Agency * - < C. Certificate No. . .
T - U.S. Certificated Mechanic T - .
AMR COMBS " Foroign Certifieated Mecha - CLASS III
4243 EAST LAKE BLVD. N X X| Certificated Repair Station © BDTR177K
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35217 ;: . . Manulfacturer .

D. Icertily thattherepair and/or alteration made tothe unn(s) identifiedinitem4 abcve and déscribed onthe reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requ:rements ot Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the bes! of my knuwledge -

Date : . 7 - ngnature of Authorized Indi
02 / 14/9%5 : ) a

7. Approval for Heturn To Service . . . -

Pursuant to the authority given persons specmed below, the)éan identified in item 4 was mspec(ed in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration’and i APPROVED O REJECTED

. ~ - . - Other (Speci
rnﬁ;gelzlléftandards $Manufacturer ° . tInspection Authorization - ) { p rfy) . ;
BY g * — . . *
FAA Designee, X X|Repair Station E‘;ﬁ:;a%ﬁz%‘ﬁagg;’é?gsg“ . : ' :
Date of Appraval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized
. . Designation No. = .
02714795 _ . | BOTR177K -

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




FAA ATRCRAPT REGISTRY " T4
CAMEEA BO. = DATE: ./ /3/9¢7 ||}
= T €

NOTICE s

Wt?ight and balanceor oberating Jimiitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be
compatible with dll previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requiréments.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(I more space is required, attach additional sheels. Identily with aircralt nationality and regislfalion mark and dale work comgpleted.)

INSTALLATION OF PRECISE LANDING/TAXI RECOG_LITES RIT, ~
RMD AIRCRAFT LIGHTING WING TIPS KIT AND LAMINAR FLOW
SYSTEMS SPEED ENHANCEMENT KIT B

. 1.INSTALLED PRECISE PULSELITE MODEL ‘'1210/2405A aS PER
STC SA4005NM, DATED 08-19-88

2. INSTALLED R.D.M. AIRCRAFT LIGHTING; INC LANDING/
RECOGNITION LIGHTS KIT AS PER STC SA2356NM, DATED

03-06-84 L
3.INSTALLED LAMINER FLOW SYSTEM, INC SPEED ENHANCsMaNi
KIT AS PER STC SA1486S0, DATED 07-=29-83 TO THE FLAP"
SYSTEM . s ; o

“AIRCRAFT EQUIPMENT LIST AND WEIGHT & BALANCE AMENDED
TO REFLECT THE ABOVE MODIFICATIONS : ' i

;********END***********_**.*~******END********‘*’*-*}**'******’f***ﬁND‘*‘*A**?***




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTEY . .
CAM.ERA KO. 2 ~ DaTE: [|_J2 .91

S ,FEDERAL Avumon mmmlsmmon Rty _ | Budges Bureaus No. 04-R0060.1 )
. ST FOR FAA USE ONLY _

MAJOR .IEPMR AND ALTERA‘HGN 21 . [OFEE DENTIFICATION

. {Airfrome, Peworplnn’. Propullcr, or Appliant o) : -

;ONSTRUCTIONS Pmu or type :‘u entries. Ses. FAR 43 9.=FKR' 43 Appeadix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or q revision theresf)

this form. z

MAKE . . ST AMODRL -

Piper o il pa32=301

SERIAL NO. ) Ty R < T O INATIONALITY -AND REGISTRATION MARK
32-8106098 T SR N8442H

NAME {As showh on r-gmfruhon umﬁ:ah) ek L ADDRESS (As shown on registrotion c'n'iﬁq:h)
o 307 Porrest Lane

Harvey ¢c. Slocum, Jr.- .- - Je AL 35501 -
' ; 3 FDI F‘A USE Uui' -

L ONIT mmmcmou T ' T

s opri SERIAL NO, ALTER-
| aram | A

{as described m item 1, ebovs)ss : Tl XXX

oL

MANUFACTUREL

) 16.7 fONFORMITV SIATWENT
A AGENCY'S M AND ADDIES& o . B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
- U.5. CRETIFICATED MECHANIC )
Hangar. O"jéoi’;‘; 0w R POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHAMIC R
P,0. Box e i :
O . . N CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION RS702-4
thrmlqgham( AL 35232 . : . X TANUIACTUREE . .

D. 1 certify shat the repsir dnd/or alterstion made to the unit(s) identified in iterm 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avistion Regulations
-and thst tbl mfonnuuon ﬁmmhed herein is true and correct ta the best of my knowledge.

DATE - . . . ... - v ZD INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROV.

Pursuant to the suthority .lven persons specified below, tbe\upndennﬁed in itern 4 was inspected in the manner prﬂcnbed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration snd is: [3} APPROVED [JRE) BC‘l?D

OTHER (Specify)

IM Ar. STANDARDS Sl MANUBACTURER
INSPOCTOR . . - e

[ 14

tas DEFIONEE | repAIR STATION

: DATE OF APPROVAL OR - - |CERTIFICATE OR
ARERCHON . 2 - . | DESIGNATION ‘NO.

B Mo zroh 2 1989- .RS702—4 . -
“FAA Form II7 (-sn 0 - v e A ] (8320)

v o




EAL-AIRCRA?T REGISTRY ;-

:canz'u NO. 2 DATE: ,l-i2-‘9f

em'er in.the appmpnate aircraft record. An |

Weight. and balance o operating fimitation changés s,
‘assure continued conforrmly with_the .,

be compatible: with 'all navau‘s
ne;s n=gu1remants : :

4

TION -OF+ WORK ACOOMPLISHED (If'rhore- spdceis requfred attach addmonal sheets
7 ‘_'r/onahty andregl traﬂon marl nddate work camplet‘ ) -

Removed #1 NAV/GS ‘Reteive “and .
“Dlrectlonal “GHro.- 529254“‘ S

37 'the”manufactur-e-r .

cal;bratea to meet" tbe accurac
in accordance

King KNS'O RNA /DME system was
; with King Insta%l Manual 006-013¢ - o
- of AC#3::13- ZA,ﬂChapter 2" &3 A placard Statlng
{” "RNAV To "Be ‘Used For V only" S nstalled ‘and-is to stay
“implace antil IFR dpproval is obtained for the system.

The -VOR/DME mode of this system meet all requirements
4for IFR at thls €ime. ~II ‘Morrow -618TCA Loran C was installed
: in accordance with ITI Morrow Install Manual 560-0023A Rev. 04
I and. Recomendat;ons of AC43.13-= 2A, Chapters 1, 2°& 3. The

. Loran-C° installation is a stand alone sgstem .and is placarded

i "Loran. System To Bé Used For VFR Only. 3M Stormscope
wx10A Weather. Maping Sgstem’ was 1nstalled in accordance with
-~ 34 Stormscope Manual 78-8041- 7921-2 and Recomendations of
. AC43. 13 -2A, Chapters -1, 2 & 3. a1l equipment- function
| uchecked and flight “éHeek, ok. _Welght ‘and Balance Data

and Equlpment JList. were rev;sed. . B aa LA

~%DAUN“GULSHEHSAHEKWN}ED

SO
TTET FAA ACTRASOR s oo - s e i s st - j
B B - N R RU 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1986—-659-121/40260




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY :
.CAMERA NO. 2 - DATE: l=

-

o , Voo dgrrd
' FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 4 B B"“"Am”" 04-Rog0.T-

. 'MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION St FoR Foa c';;'-’ogm”-

{Alrﬁ'amo, Powaerplant, Prepollir, or Apphcn:.‘) : - : %GL GAD(S“?

lNS'l’RUCTIONS dl’:l-x‘_nt or :ype‘:‘_llde:,u;:s. See FAR 43 9. FAR 43 Ap;)endn B,\lnd AC 45 9=l (ot baeq revision th £)

: ] ; Co PAB2-301

Pipex R :
SERIAL NO.: S § NAT!ONAIJTY AND REGISTIA“ON MARK -

32—8106098 i, ‘ .
NAME (As sbown on ngmrwhnn am‘lﬁoon) :

W 84428
ADDRESS {Al showr- on ngldruﬂen certificote)

.In

) l_nmcie ,Da\:sun “Inda

-MANUPACTURER

6 CONFORHITY STATEMENT
; 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

: T ~ U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC AP 1743242IA
Michael J - Gick - ST . 3 |FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANK .
’ - : - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
. . MANUFACTUNER °
D. 1 certify that the npdr'-.nd/or slteration made to the unit(s) “identified in item 4 sboye snd described ‘on the reverse or

sttachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requitements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy
and thit the informarion furnuhed hetem is true and correct to the best of iy kno'wled‘e -

DATE ~ . . T o . | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL -
o;-os‘.sj R B ' 0 }l/

: : i i FOR RETURN TO 1€ .

!h Y to the c; ;he w&«umm lpegiﬁ;q below, z:l “:nﬁ’ﬂpmo%még ins) ed in the mannér prescribed by
FAA BT "‘N’,’:m . MANUFACTURER x INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OHER (Seadity)

A AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
p - -

By

FAA oum - IEPAI! s‘l'AﬂON
DATE OF APPROVAI. OR R CER‘I’IFICATE OR . | SIGNATURE OF HORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. . .

01-06-87 (o34 2. IA

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320)
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